OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE May 20. 1963

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re: Proposed NSP
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL

Proposed NFOQ

Proposed DC

Gentlemen: Triple____g___
| haverexamined the application dated 5/17/63
for the __'=" Gulf 0il Corp. Harry Leonard NCT-E #4-A 16-21-37
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

This triple completion is similar to Cone's & Moran's multiple completions.

The Blinebry gas perfs are to be squeezed above packer @ 5755' & tested to

1000 psig before as per conversation with Clem . 0.K.---E.F.E.

Geologically 0.K. as proposed----J.W.R.

Yours very truly,

OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION



